
02/09/2005 03: 80 8584338160 CORPS RD PENSACOLA

...

PAGE 02/05

_. .- .

S T A T E O F F L O R I D A

D E P A R T M E N T O F C O M M U N I T Y A F F A I R S
"Dedicated to making Florida a better p lace to c a l l home "

S T M N M. SEIUERT
m a r l

M r , ClifPayne
Department of the Amy
Jabksonville District Corps o fEngineers
Pensacola Regulatory Office
41North Jefferson Street, Suite 104
Pensacola, Florida 32501-5794

RE: Depatment of the Army - Ristrict Corps o f Engineers - Public Noticc - Permit
Application No.: 199402365 (IP-CP) - Applicant; FloridaFish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission - Modification andRe-authorization of Pennit -Gulf
of Mtxico, South of Peensaccola, Escambia County, Florida
SAT: FL200008300623 C

Dear Mr. Payne:

Pursuant to Gubernatoxid Executive Order 95359, the Coastal Zone Manag-mat Ad,
16 U.S.C., sections 1451-1464, as amended, and section 380.23, Florida Statutes, the Florida
State Clearinghouse has coordinated a review of the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation
Commission's request to modi@ the Est o fmaterials authorized for w within the two permitted
large-area artificial reef sites in the Gulf of Mexico.

The Department o f Environmental protection (DEP) has expmsscd concerns regarding
the proposal to modify and re-authorize the referencedpermits.DEP notes that the proposed
pernit modification docs not comply with the current federal artificial reef construction
guidelines and it disregards the considerable experience and scientific study upon which the
guidelines are based. In addition, the proposed modification does not comply with the state'5
general permit criteria for artificial reef construction. Therefore, DEP objects to the proposcd
permit modification and recommends the use of material authorized under the state's general
pennit criteria for artificial reef construction, Rule 62-0312.807, Florida Administrative Code.
Please refkr to the enclosed DEP comments. '
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Despite the concerns expressed by DEP, use o f the materials identified in Florida Fish
and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s permit modification request are not prohibited by the
enforceable policies included in the Florida Coastal Management Program. Therefore, the state
has detexmined that approval of the requested permit modification would be consistent with the
Florida Coastal Managunent Program. However, Florida strongly supports the view expressed
by DEP that the matexids approved for use inEswnbia County’s art i fcial reef sites &odd be
limited to the materials identified in the state’s general pennit ctit&a fbr artificial reef
construction, Rule 62-0312,807, Florida Administrative Code.

Thank you for the oppoTtMity to review this permit modification and re-authorization, If
you have any questions regarding th isletter,p l m contact Ms. Cherie Trainor, Clearingbouse
Coordinator, at (850) 414-5495.

Sincerely,

Ralph &antral, Executive Director
Florida Coastal Management Program

RUcc

Enclosures

cc: Sally Minn,, Department ofEnvironmental Protection
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Department of

Environmental Protection
Marjory Stoneman Douglas Building

J c b Bush 3900 Commonwealth Boulewd
Gowrnot Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

Mr. Cl i f Paync
Department o f the Army
Jacksonville District Corps of Engineers
Pensacala Rcgulatory Office
41 North Jefferson Street, Suite 104
Pensacola, FL 32501-5794

Rc: Y*&Y'< RL~GL.;; io Mvilify an6 Rrautnorize Aniflciai

SAP#: FL200008300623C
K e d Permits, Gulf o f .Mexico. Offsbore Escambia County

By lutter dated November 29.2000, the Department of Environmental Protection pmvided
cntnments and recommendations on the modification and rcncwal of the Fish and Wildlife
C'c~nservarionCommission's (FWCC) permit for the Escambia County Large Area Artificial
Ih.*rq (Corps o f Engineers Permit Number 199402635 IP-CP). The Department did not objcct to
rcnewal o f Ulc pcrmit. but did oppose the proposed addition o f lhin-gauge metal matetiah ( 4 / 4 ' -
th~ckncss)to the list o f approved matcriah for placemcnt in the reef sites. The proposed permit
;!rticln was determined to he consistcnt \with the Florida Coastal Msnagcmcnt Program (see DCA
tcttcr dated Novcrnber 30, 2000).

Following that correspondence, FWCC and Escambia County representatives met with Secretary
Struhs and Department staff to discuss the proposed use of thin-gauge materials and how man-
'npy~~q~tpf tly vrf sites cty4d qddrcw jbp Rnp!rrtmcpt's y!l:.:vc~.P P l f X c c ? m i r k : - thepe~~!il
moditication and re-aurhoti7ation as an opportunity to conduct a five-year evaluation o f the
cffectivencss o f using thin-gauge m.etal materials far arti.ficia1reefs off the Northwest comt o f
Florida. The FWCC or i ts designee will inspect all materials before they are placed on the site,
and an inspector will accompany 25% ofthc deployments to the rccf sitcs. Experimental sitos
will he established for in situ monitoring ofstahility.

In light of the evaluative approach and quality control mcasures proposcd by the FWCC, the
Depamnenl has rcconsidcrcd its initial position and elected to withdraw its objection to the
modification m d issuance ofrenewal permits for thc two large-area artificial reef sites. The
Dcpartmcnt does rccomrnend. however. that the perfonnance evtlluation of thin-gauge mctd
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materials respond to the specific concerns for durability, stability and habitat value raised in OW

original comments. Further, inconducting this study and cvaluatioa, we recommend that FWCC
draw from at1 current, available research on artificial reef design and function. The Department
would appreciate an oppomnity to review and comment on any reports and conclusions
resulting from the pro,ject.

Please call mc at 850-487-223 1 ifyou have any questions or wjsh to discuss thesc issues.

Cordialiy,
C.

Lynn Griffin
Intergovernmental Programs

cc: Mollie Palmer
JasminRaffington
Jon Dodrill


